
DIVERSITY CAREER FAIR 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 22, 2009 

Student Union Building (HUB) Ballroom, 2
nd

 Floor 

6PM-9PM 
 

ALL MAJORS (Business, Engineering, Liberal Arts, and the Sciences) 

ALL CLASS LEVELS (Freshmen-Doctoral Students) 

DRESS: Business Casual 

 

*BRING COPIES OF YOUR RESUME!* 

 

OPEN TO ALL STUDENTS! 

 

A fantastic opportunity to: 

 Meet employers in business & industry; hospitality, government, non-profit, education, 

healthcare, hospitals 

 Find out about full-time career positions and summer internships  

 Gain exposure to a broad range of employment opportunities 

 

 

Accenture www.accenture.com 
Adeneo Corporation www.adeneo-embedded.com 
Aerojet www.aerojet.com/careers 
Aetna www.aetna.com 
Alaska Airlines www.alaskaair.com 
Big Fish Games www.bigfishgames.com 
BP Cherry Point Refinery www.bp.com 
Bonneville Power Admin www.jobs.bpa.gov 
The Boeing Company www.boeing.com/collegecareers 
C.H. Robinson Worldwide, Inc. www.chrobinson.com 
CampusPoint www.campuspoint.com 
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) www.cia.gov 
City of Seattle Dept. of Transportation www.seattle.gov/transportation 
Clean Power Research www.cleanpower.com 
Comcast Cable www.comcast.com 
Community Psychiatric Clinic www.cpcwa.org 
Crane Electronics Group                                                               www.craneaerospace.com 
DaVita                                                                                               www.davita.com 
Defense Contract Audit Agency (DCAA) www.dcaa.mil 
Dept. of Health and Human Services (DHHS) www.hhs.gov 
Disney Interactive Media Group corporate.disney.go.com 
Downtown Emergency Svc Ctr. www.desc.org 
Drug Enforcement Administration www.usdoj.gov/dea 
Efinancial www.efinancial.com 
Eli Lilly and Company www.lilly.com  
Energy Northwest www.energy-northwest.com 
Enterprise Rent-A-Car www.erac.com 
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EnviroIssues www.enviroissues.com 
Equity Residential www.equityresidential.com 
Everett Public Schools www.everett.k12.wa.us/everett 
F5 Networks www.f5.com/careers 
FAA ( Federal Aviation Administration) www.faa.gov 
FDIC (Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation) www.fdic.gov  
Fed Bureau of Investigation (FBI) www.fbijobs.gov 
First Investors www.firstinvestors.com 
Fred Meyer www.fredmeyer.com 
Frito-Lay www.pepsico.com 
GEICO careers.geico.com/ 
Group Health Cooperative www.ghc.org 
Hitachi Consulting www.hitachiconsulting.com 
Institute for Systems Biology www.systemsbiology.org/ 
Intel Corporation www.intel.com 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) www.jobs.irs.gov 
Johnson & Johnson careers.jnj.com 
Kent School District kent.k12.wa.us 
King County Dept. of Comm. and Human Srvcs www.kingcounty.gov/operations/DCHS 
King County Dept .of Transportation www.kingcounty.gov/transportation/ 
King County Dept. of Natural Resources and Parks www.kingcounty.gov/environment 
King County Jail www.kingcounty.gov/courts  
King County Parks www.kingcounty.gov/recreation/parks 
KONE www.kone.com 
Lockheed Martin/Sandia National Laboratories www.sandia.gov/ 
MAQ Software www.MAQSoftware.com 
Microsoft Corporation www.microsoft.com/college 
Naval Supply Systems Command www.navsup.navy.mil/navsup 
Naval Undersea Warfare Center Division Keyport www-keyport.kpt.nuwc.navy.mil 
Northwest Federation of Community Organizations www.nwfco.org  
Peace Corps www.peacecorps.gov 
Philip Morris USA www.cantbeattheexperience.com 
Portland General Electric www.portlandgeneral.com 
Protiviti www.protiviti.com 
Public Health-Seattle & King County www.kingcounty.gov/healthservices/health  
Puget Sound Energy www.pse.com 
Raytheon Company www.rayjobs.com/campus 
RealNetworks Inc. www.realnetworks.com 
Regence www.regence.com 
Safeway www.safeway.com 
Sandia National Laboratories Lockheed Martin www.sandia.gov/ 
Seattle Children's www.seattlechildrens.org/home/careers/ 
Seattle Community College District www.seattlecolleges.edu/humanresources/ 
Seattle Fire Department www.seattlefirejobs.com 
Seattle Parks and Recreation www.seattle.gov/parks/jobs/ 
Seattle Public Utilities www.ci.seattle.wa.us 
Sherwin-Williams Company www.sherwin-williams.com/ 
Siemens Building Technologies www.buildingtechnologies.siemens.com/ 
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Social Security Administration www.ssa.gov/ 
Sony Computer Entertainment America www.sony.com/SCA/ 
State Farm Insurance www.statefarm.com 
Sterling Savings Bank www.ultirecruit.com/ste1009/jobboard/ 
Sun Microsystems www.sun.com/corp_emp/ 
Target Stores www.target.com/careers  
T-Mobile USA, Inc. www.t-mobile.com/jobs 
Tata Consultancy Services, Ltd  www.careers.tcs.com 
Teach For America www.teachforamerica.org/ 
The MATCH School www.matchschool.org/ 
The Public Defender Service for the District of Columbia www.pdsdc.org/ 
Triage Consulting Group www.triageconsulting.com/ 
Turner Construction www.turnerconstruction.com/ 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers www.usace.army.mil/ 
U.S. Border Patrol www.borderpatrol.gov 
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation www.usbr.gov/  
U.S. Customs & Border Protection www.cbp.gov 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov/region10 
U.S. Forest Service www.fs.fed.us 
U.S. Marine Corp www.marines.mil/ 
U.S.  Navy www.navy.mil/ 
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office www.uspto.gov/ 
University of Washington www.washington.edu 
Walgreens www.walgreens.jobs 
Washington Air National Guard washingtonairguard.com/ 
Washington State Auditor’s Office www.sao.wa.gov 
Washington State Department of Ecology www.ecy.wa.gov/ 
Washington State Department of Health www.doh.wa.gov/ 
Washington State Dept. of Social & Health Services www.dshs.wa.gov/ 
Weyerhaeuser ywoodu.com 
Zones Inc. www.zones.com 
  
 

http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.sony.com/SCA/
http://www.statefarm.com/
http://www.ultirecruit.com/ste1009/jobboard/
http://www.sun.com/corp_emp/
http://www.target.com/careers
http://www.t-mobile.com/jobs
http://www.careers.tcs.com/CareersDesign/Jsps/CareersHome.jsp
http://www.teachforamerica.org/
http://www.matchschool.org/
http://www.pdsdc.org/
http://www.triageconsulting.com/
http://www.turnerconstruction.com/
http://www.usace.army.mil/
http://www.borderpatrol.gov/
http://www.usbr.gov/
http://www.cbp.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/region10
http://www.fs.fed.us/
http://www.marines.mil/
http://www.navy.mil/
http://www.uspto.gov/
http://www.washington.edu/
http://www.walgreens.jobs/
http://washingtonairguard.com/
http://www.sao.wa.gov/
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/
http://www.dshs.wa.gov/
http://ywoodu.com/
http://www.zones.com/

